

Dear Steyning Resident,

Unfortunately, the SPC playgrounds currently remain closed.

Due to the unilateral and unauthorised decision by an SPC Councillor to send his interpretation of the annual maintenance report for Playground equipment to our Insurance company, in which he claimed to have taken legal advice, though this has not been forthcoming, and that the equipment posed a danger to users, again despite being reassured that the equipment is perfectly safe to use. Consequently , the Insurance company withdrew the cover unless we closed the Play areas.

We are working as fast as we can to reinstate the appropriate insurance cover and will reopen the Play areas as soon as we are able.

We are very sorry for any inconvenience caused in the meantime.

Councillor Norcross, Chair of the Council